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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Perumal, Vilasini <Vilasini.Perumal@aig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 4:22 PM
To: info@catherinelimllc.com
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong; Noor Amran, Noor Yussyuhaila; Chu, Hui Yen
Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED 

VEHICLE SLN9633Z AND FBT2417P ON 25/03/2023

Without Prejudice 
 
Your Reference : FBT2417P 
Our Reference   : 6325966682SG-003  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.  
 
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your 
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct 
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert: 
 

Name of Surveyor Company Name 
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services 
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services 
Jimmy Lee Priority Services 
EC Looi  Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chow Bo Xiong  Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
You Jin Feng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Li Lewei Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 
Henry Ng Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd 

 
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor 
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of 
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Vilasini Perumal 
AIG 
FNOL Adjuster 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 68307871 
vilasini.perumal@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
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From: info <info@catherinelimllc.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 10:10 AM 
To: ClaimsDocManagement <ClaimsDocManagement@aig.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI FOR FBT 2417P ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN 9633Z OUR REF: CL/230340/T/SW 
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Sir 

 RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 

 ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBT 2417P / SLN 9633Z ON 25.03.2023 ALONG TOH YI DRIVE 

 We are instructed by SHO SEOW CHONG to notify you of a road traffic accident involving our client’s 
vehicle No. FBT 2417P and vehicle No. SLN 9633Z driven by you at the material time.  

 As a result of the accident, our client’s motor vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to 
repair the damaged motor vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this 
notice whether you/your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the motor vehicle. If we 
do not receive any reply from you/your insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 

 Please let us know your appointed surveyor. 

 Venue:            Speedway Motor Pte Ltd 
                             36 Toh Guan Road East 

Enterprise Hub #01-32 
Singapore 608580 

Contact:           Sally @ 6316 1611 

 
 
Regards 
Sally Goh 
(For and on behalf of Catherine Lim ) 
Catherine Lim LLC 
(Advocates & Solicitors) 
12 Eu Tong Sen Street  
#05-172 The Central (SOHO 2) 
Singapore 059819 
Tel: 6438 5500 
(UEN No. 201310922K & GST Registration No: 201310922K) 
 


